
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

West De Pere Middle School Library 
1177 S. Ninth Street 
February 10, 2025 

5:30 p.m. 
I. Call meeting to order 
  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 

IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 

V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to the 
attention of the Board 

 

VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the January 13, 2025 Regular Meeting 
 

VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 

VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 
 

IX. New Business 
A. Finance Committee Report 

 

B. AI Update 
 

C. Consider Agreement with the City of De Pere for School Resource Officers  
 

D. Consider Agreement with Hobart/Lawrence Police Department for Hemlock Creek School Resource 
Officer 

 

E. Consider Staffing Items 

F. Calendar 

G. Referendum Update 

X. Reports and Communication 
 

XI.   Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for the 
purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may reconvene 
in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the agenda. 

 
XII. Reconvene into open session 
 

XIII. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 

XIV. Adjourn meeting 
 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at 920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/99737514757?pwd=bsi8irseoUeJnmu7alYva2HYRHROmp.1 

By Phone:  312-626-6799   Meeting Id: 99737514757 Passcode: 064188 



 

 

 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

HEMLOCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
January 13, 2025 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to accept the agenda. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

The board recognized High School students, Kate Schmoll, Kara Schmoll, and Kayla Jacquette, who 
competed at State for swimming and their Coach Melissa Wolf. The Board congratulated the 
team/coach on a great season and making WDP proud. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern to 
the attention of the Board.  No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the December 11, 2024 
regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to Vos 
Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting No: 0   
Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to adopt the 
following policies as previously presented:  

 4219.2 Custodial Staff 

 4219.3 Electrician Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
 

Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the January 9, 2025 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

The auditor’s report was reviewed by Amber Drewieske from CLA with the Board. The Board 
thanked her for the update.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley that by considering class size 
limits, student-teacher ratios, and enrollment projections for the purpose of open enrollment space 
determination as criteria, there are no spaces available, per grade, for the 2025-2026 open enrollment 
applications in grades 4K-12 unless guaranteed according to board policy. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 
0   Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the High 
School Unified Physical Education Course as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley to approve the memo 
regarding Intermediate School Teacher’s pay for covering another Teacher’s Classroom as presented. 
Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to give Jenni Fuss 
discretionary latitude to our delegate to vote on amendments and resolutions at the  upcoming WASB 
State Education Convention. Motion carried. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve all staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various thank 
you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen at 6:07 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 

                                                                 Clerk 







����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$�%�&��'�()(*��+,�-./01�21.3��4�56�7
8�7
��5	�
���8�����9��75:��75���
�79��;���7����<���9��
7
���4�79=��5	�75:��>�?��@���
7
���855���8=A�B�	�C������56�7
8�7
��5	�D78��5��BE���:�75:�B557�F��975�G���<�B����
7
��H�79A�I����7
��J�K��,L1MMN/O�P11��H���Q�::������������	
�:�
����:�	
���
�	=����56�K��A��7�
���=75
	�����9��	
;��:C�R�9���@�4���@C��S5
��9�:�7
�C�75:�
���Q�::����������A�4�56�7
8�7
��5	�
��7����8���=7�
���=75
	C�75:��B5
��5T�;���;7	��8���>U>V�����=����56�W������79=��5X��YZ�[\]̂_��F�8��Q�::�����������	
8:�5
	�;����	����
�:��
��K��7�=7�
����
����9�::�����̀�����5����������7
�
����	��5	�5�4���7��������
��	�B		���7
��5����5����5��AH��T��=�����9�:�7
�
���D7;��5���Q�9���7��4�7=��A����
��;7	�	����
�:�
��K���5�����
���	����	
	�a�8
�����bcU�	
8:�5
	d�����
�����57��	�56X��4�56�7
8�7
��5	�D���TC�e���C�e��C�75:���
�X��+f�g.3NMh�iNOjk��lmnopqr�stmmr�upvwmx�y��zsyn{�|myx}y}~pw���yn�o���o�wmtyq�����uw��

�+,�-�f���l��u��quppo���s�����	
�:��
���	���5:�H��	�75:�H�7�7C��75��̀�5
�������

���6���	�75:��
�����F7
���	A��e4B��9�9K��	�:����7
�:C��75��
������W��
�C���5��		��5	C��75:�
��@�=��
�	A���,�,k��1/k���N�1�P.0����
8:�5
	��5�Q	A����������	���
��6�7:��F79��T�75:��4�5	89�������5�����7		�	�97:���>>U�K��:����:��	�����
���5�5=����
����675��7
��5C��$�����������"������������"���A�4�85
�T���	��5	�:�57
�:�K��:��	��:�75:�	
7���67̀����KK�5�75:�
��9A��H���6��
	�;����6�̀�5�
��
��	��������̀�56��75����
��7
9�5
	A��+f��N�1��P.0���R�9���@�4���@�	
8:�5
����85����@�:	�97:���K�75@�
	�75:�:�6�
�T	��H��T�:�57
�:�
��9�
���D8�@T�����6���	�8�A����� /�10k�¡/Nk��H;��¢IW�	
8:�5
	�J��5�:�
����>5:�6�7:��	�
�����=�@��@�����
�����5	��
�85�
X��
8:�5
	����@�:�7
���	��5	�5��5	��
�	=���9�5	��75:��7:�
����==��
85�
T�
�����:��7���7����̀��Q7:767	�7��R�		�56��4��@��7��X��¡L0£3N/O���1/k���¤��¥¦§̈©ª«�©¬«�©�®�̄°±²³�¬́µ��}l��¶umywtm��·tp�tyn�̧�oo�{mt�ptn��¹³¦�º»»°¼́ �¥°¼½¾¿��̄À́½²°¾�����wum�l���Áx�wpt�Án��¤��¶mqu��x�|m�mtm�xÁn�Â{m��lpÁvmv����wum��¶mqu��x��m{ytwnm�w��Ãytqu�ÄÅ�ÆÇÈÉ}Ê{n��Ãytqu�ÅÉ�ÆÇÈÉ}Ê{n�




